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Louise Romaine

From: Licensing

Sent: Wednesday, 06 August 2025 09:13

To: Tim Hodgkinson; Fiona Helyer; Louise Romaine
Subject: - FW: Cleveland huntsman

This document was classified as: OFFICIAL

From: Jade Obrieb?
Sent: Tuesday, 05 August 2 41
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Subject: Cleveland huntsman
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To whom it may condemn

Hello, I'm a resident in the hemlington area and have heard and read the recent news regarding the owers
of the huntsman pub.
I would like to provide some information and oersonal insight regarding the matter.

Athough i don’t condem what happened i think it needs to be onown that the owners were facing
constant abuse and threatening sometimes physical behaviour from the individual. Which has led to the
recent event,

The current owners of the pub have been amazing since they took it over. It's become a valuable part of
the community, and taking away licence would take that away from not inly the owners but the many
people that enjoy and use the venue.

Its changed hands so many times over the past years and this time its a perfect fit for the area. Sent from
my iPhone



